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November 1, 2007

Theodore Mace, Administrative Law Judge

Office of Administrative Hearings

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Agreement for Extension of Deadlines (Waste Connections, Inc. v.
ECTI et al., Cause No. TG-071194)

Dear Judge Mace:

This letter is to inform your office of another voluntary extension of deadlines
in this matter, moving dates for the Second Data Request. This schedule change is
attributable to my unanticipated need for medical leave, and I very much appreciate
Mr. Wiley’s accommodation of my request. The Second Data Request Date will now
occur on December 3, and Second Data Request Response will December 17.

A second prehearing conference was scheduled for November 28, which at the
time was intended to take place following the completion of discovery. While the
parties are still willing to attend a conference on that date, it makes more sense to reset
it after discovery closes. If you choose to do so, Mr. Wiley and I are presently
available the week of December 17th, January 10 and 11, and January 14-71.

Sincerely,

cc: David W. Wiley
Andrew M. Kenefick
James K. Sells
Bronson Potter
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